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IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
'

; NUCLEAR RE UL ORY COMMISSION - !
5 ; j .- - WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555,

f
'

j
-..... November 8, 1989
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' MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD ff
"

|FROM:1 Samuel J. Chilk, Secret

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - B E :NG BY COMBUSTION
ENGINEERING ON ALWR SYS 80+, 1:00 P.M.,
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 1989, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ;

ATTENDANCE)- '

'The Commission * was. briefed-by representatives from Combustion
Engineering, Inc., on the status of efforts to certify the
Advanced Light Water Reactor (ALWR), System 80+, under 10 CFR
Part 52 ofzthe Commission's regulations.

Representing Combustion Engineering were:

- Dr. Shelby T. Brewer, President
.

Nuclear. Power Businesses

- A. Ed Scherer,JDirector
Nuclear Licensing

Dr.-Regis A. Matzie, Director1

Advanced-Water. Reactor Projects

p There were no requirements placed on the staff at this
'

briefing.

cc: Chairman Carr
Commissioner Roberts pg, gCommissioner Rogers '

Commissioner Curtiss /,
OGC

-EDO
GPA
ACRS
PDR - Advance

gMCS - P1-24

*-Chairman Carr was not present.
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